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22 November 2004 186-l 

l re: Waste licence application by Indaver Ireland in respect of a facility at Indaver 
Ireland, Ringaskiddy, Countv Cork. 

Dear MS Mulhall, 

I am to refer to your letter dated 15th November notifying the Agency of the 
provisions of Section 3 of the Dumping at Sea Act, 1996. 

It is noted ,that your letter was not intended as a formal objection to the proposed 
decision. 

Yours sincFly, 
4 

Karen Vaughe 
Programme Officer 
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